Meeting Minutes

.0.26.2021	12:00	pm	Zoom	
ype of Meeting	Board of Director's M	eeting		
alled to order by	TC Johnson, Presiden	t		
called to order at: (time)	12:06pm			
Secretary	Michael Flynn			
Attendees	 _x Michelle Hanse Doug Jones, Pub _x Rebial Reynolds _x Leslie Hall, Pub Mary Ann Jenning Krista Campisar Tonya Thrasher, I Jama Richardsor _x Sandra Ballew- _x Melissa Goins, _x Greg Gunn, DFR _x_ Leslie Spears, H _x Christina Weete _x Michael Jones, _x Jam Wilson, Reg Lacey Phillips, R _x Jamie Issis, Reg _x Melissa Cross, _x Mandy Heacock _x_ Mandy Heacock _x_ Regina Hull-Bro _x_ Lauren Christma 	nus, President Elect President Secretary asurer nmediate Past President n, Membership lic Policy s, Public Policy lic Policy gs, Public Policy (Non-voting) n, Public Policy (Non-voting) n, Public Policy (Non-voting) Barnes, Historian DFRYSC Rep. YSC Rep. (DE Rep (Designee:	ee:) ee:) rown y Clark ssignee:))))))

Coalition President T.C. Johnson welcomed everyone to the meeting and opened the meeting with prayer.

Special Announcements and Recognitions T.C. Johnson opened the floor to special announcements: There were no special announcements.

Board Members Introductions & Regional Updates: There were no introductions or updates.			
Standard Business:			
 Review & Appro (changes if any 	oval of minutes from Board meeting-		
	om the July 2021, regular board meeting were reviewed. There was a motion by _Rebial with a second byPaula Hunter to approve the minutes. All in assed.		
#	Motion to approve by :Rebial Reynolds Motion 2 nd by :Paula Hunter		
Review of days	agenda-		
	y _Megan Nicodemus and a second by _Melissa Goins to approve the II in favor, motion passed.		
Financial Report Balance Sheet	Sherry Paul		
Discussion	Report Reviewed		
Sherry Paul presented the financial report. Current Assets are \$60,356.00 in cash, \$60,316.00 current value of stock fund; other current assets include, \$20,000.00 prepaid expenses (Advance payments for Fall Institute 2022), and 19,500.00 non-deposited checks. For a total asset of \$192,932.00. Liabilities and net assets include: Current Liabilities of \$18,000.00 (existing Bills) Temporarily restricted: • \$14,298.00 (DFRYSC funds) • \$1,452.00 (Hero Fund) Net Assets: Retained Earnings \$159,182.00 (final balance if all assets were collected and all liabilities paid) Total Liabilities/Net Assets \$192,932.00 A motion was made byRose-Linda Stafford and second byAmy Carmichael to approve the financial report as presented. All in favor, motion passed.			
Approval:			
Motion by:Rose	e-Linda Stafford		
Motion 2 nd by: Amy Car	michael		

Profit and Loss Report	Sherry Paul	
Discussion:	(There was no Profit and Loss Report available.) The Profit and Loss Report was provided to the board. A motion was made by and second by to approve the report. All in favor motion passed.	
Financial Report Check Register	Sherry Paul	
Discussion	The check ledger was made available to anyone who requested to see it.	
Audit Report	Sherry Paul	
Discussion	Sherry Paul reported that the Audit for the period ending June 30, 2021 is in progress with the CPA.	
Tax Return	Sherry Paul	
Discussion	Sherry Paul informed the Board that the tax return for fiscal year 2021 is in progress with the CPA.	
Morgan Stanley Investment Update	Sherry Paul	
Discussion	Sherry Paul reported that the account is currently valued at \$60,316.00.	
Membership Report	Michelle Hansen	
Discussion	 Current Fiscal Year Members for the Coalition is461 as of10/5/21 Comparison to Prior Years the total of members was761last year. 	

KDE- Division of Consolidated Plans	Leslie Spears
Discussion	 Leslie Spears reported: 21st Century Learning Grants RFP has been released. They have been assisting with ESSER monitoring, there are currently vacancies open. They are also currently monitoring @1st CLC waivers.
KY-ASAP	Megan Nicodemus
Discussion	 Nicodemus reported: That the local Board proposals have been reviewed and processed.
Children's Health Technical Advisory	Michael Flynn
Discussion	Michael Flynn reported that the next meeting will be November 11, 2021.
KY Justice for All Project	Paula Hunter
Discussion:	Paula Hunter reported • No Report
KY Voices for Health Medicaid Consumer Technical Advisory	Rose-Linda Stafford
Discussion:	No Report
KY American Academy of Pediatrics	Christy Hardin
Discussion	No Report

Committee Assignments and Reports	
Review Committee Assignments	T.C. Johnson
Discussion	The committee assignments were shared as a reminder of what committee each member has been assigned to.
Professional Development & Leadership	T.C. Johnson
Discussion:	* Fall Institute 2021
	T.C. Johnson reviewed the schedule.
	*Fall Institute 2022: Will Be held at the Galt House in Louisville. Date to be determined.
Budget/Sustainability	Sherry Paul
Discussion	 FRYSC Store: Tina Cook reported: The Store is open and it will close at 11/12/21. Regional Reps please remind coordinators that there as some supplies that are hard access and to please have patience. The store has been open 10 times and has generated \$16,892 for and average of \$1,689.00/store) The Hero Fund Campaign: Tina Cook reported: That the fund currently has \$1,452.00 in it. Golf Scramble: Tina Cook reported: That we are still in the planning stage with the Bourbon Brother's Pod Cast. Spring Gala: T C Johnson reported: That the Calipari Foundation is definitely committed to sponsoring our Gala on 5/5/22. The target goal for fundraising has been set for \$1 million in the next three years.

Discussion:	 Social Media: The Division has been collecting best practices and program ideas from coordinators. October is Region 10's month to submit these. Michael Jones has been adding these to our social media platforms. Many coordinators are also self-posting these items on our platforms regularly. Website: Our new website is looking really nice.
Membership Recruitment & Retention Committee	Michelle Hansen
Discussion:	Michelle Hansen shared a document breaking down membership by region and title.
Nominating & Awards	Megan Nicodemus
Discussion:	 Bridges Over barriers: These awards have been selected and will be presented during the conference. Above and Beyond: The Board agreed during the July 2021 meeting that there would be no recipient this year.

Public Policy	Paula Hunter
Discussion	 Paula Hunter reported: Legislative Reception and Rally: 2/9/22 10:00 am -2:00 pm The theme for this meet and great in the rotunda will be, "Better Together. Envisioning a Brighter Tomorrow." Fond will be provided to condinators attending from IK00-I/200. Meet and great will be 12:00 pm -2:00 pm Mechael Jones will work on getting catering estimates and options. Each regional rep will createl displayed and sized displayed to king. They can be displayed on an easel or a table. Leslie Hall will develop a do's and don't sizt to shner with everyone. Michael Jones will ease look into getting a lago for the event that can be used throughout the legislative session. Leslie Hall will also look into getting a lago for the event that can be used throughout the legislative session. Leslie Hall will also verify if any COVID restrictions will be in place Division Training on 2/9/22 Legislative Page Days The committee agreed to move forward with Page Days. Krista Campisane will have application live by November 1.] Michael Jones will make sure that there are commercials ran during the Fall Institute conference Other Public Policy Ideas or Plans The committee agreed to ask all coordinators to send the legislators a greeting card during the halidays. Michael Jones will make agreed to ask all coordinators to send the legislators a greeting card during the halidays.

Old Business	
Торіс	Lead
Discussion:	There was no old business.
New Business	
Mini-Grant Process	T.C. Johnson
Applications for Review/Approval	None
Discussion:	N/A
Reports from Recent Recipients	None
Discussion:	N/A
Meeting Schedule (2021)	
Meeting Dates	
Discussion	Full Membership 10/28/21 Zoom 12:25pm February 8, 2022 (Frankfort 6:00pm) April 21, 2022 (TBD)

Meeting Minutes

Closing			
Comments from President:	T.C. Johnson expressed he	er appreciation for everyone's support of the Coalition.	
Prayer offered by:	Leslie Hall		
Adjourn			
Time:	1:26pm		
Motion by:		Rebial Reynolds	
Motion 2 nd by:		Melissa Goins	
			1

These business minutes were recorded by and submitted as an accurate record of the above noted Family Resource and Youth Services Coalitions of Kentucky Inc.

Signature _____Michael L. Flynn______

Date:

____10/26/2021______